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- Pre repair ingpection request - SDASJ VS SLG5244M (O1) DOA: 24{11/12017

From: Chan, Yoke Shi
To: assignments, Admin A

Cc Tan, Lily (AIG), Fong. Andy-SY, Kaur, Baljit. Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd imran, Lim, Sheng Yang

Sent:  Tuesday, 5 December, 2017 11:47:14 AM
Attachments: ‘@ spAs.pdt

Hi,
Please refer to the enclosed request from CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD {AMK).
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verificationfirst before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48 hours

If you have any gueries/concerns, please let us know.
Kindly assist to assign Kenneth Kong as Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thank you.

Ola
Regards, % \1:10\'\ “?\ \(\
Yo i @ Ashle
A SN

Claim Adjuster i1, Singapore FNOL, Claims Operations — Auto
Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

o
S

AN Shared-Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jafan Bukit Bintang. 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com [www.gig.com

From: CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD {(AMK) [mailto:chmamk@singnet.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Chan, Yoke Shi

Cc: Tan, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng

Yang; CHENG HOE MOTCR PTE LTD (HQ)
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG5214M AND SDAS] ON
24/11/2017

Hi All,

Our Selection as follow :

1} Kenneth Kong — LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Thank you.

Rgds,

Dorlyn Li {Ms)

CHENG HOE MOTCR PTE LTD {(AMK)
No. 10 Ang Mo Kio Ind Park 2A

#01-04

Ang Mo Kio Autopaint

Singapore 568047

Tel: 6481 2001

Fax ; 6482 1296

Email : chmamk@singnet.com

From:Chan, Yoke Shi
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 8:32 AM

https:// securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx

5/12/2017
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To:chmamk@singnet.com
Cc:Tan, Lily (Al ;W;M;M;W;W:Mﬂm
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING QUR INSURED VEHICLE SLG5214M AND SDA5] ON 24/11/2017

Without Prejudice

Your Reference 1 SDAS]

Qur Reference : SLG5214M
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of thedamage to yourclient’s/your customer’svehiclejointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to useone of themotor surveyors namedin the attached list to conduct the jointpre-repair surveyas a single
jointexpert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
Lim Kok Chong AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Kumar Uthaya AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Ken Wong AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services
Jimmy Lee Priority Services
EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Ricky Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Elson Teng RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Michael Cheong RT Appraisal Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mchamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Adrian Ling LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Henry Ng LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Mohammed Rasul LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Steven Foong LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd
Wei Jie LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Ma Chin Fook LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Kenneth Kong LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please letus know withintwo (2)working days whether youagres 10 theappointment of anyof these motor surveyors as a single
joint expert. You mayselect one or more of thelisted motor surveyors.We will bearthe costof thepre-repairsurvey carried out by
the single jointexpert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Yoke $hi @ Ashley

AlG
Claim Adjuster I, Singapore FNOL, Claims Cperations — Auto

https://securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpo st.aspx 5/12/2017



- Pre repair inspection request - SDA5J VS SLGS5214M (O7) DOA: 24/11/2017 Page 3 of 3

e *
[

Shared Services — Malaysia | Global Business Services

AIG Shared Services (M) Sdn Bhd (887191-D)
Menara Worldwide, Level 12, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
Tel +6 03 2719 6000 | Ext 1012102

yokeshi.chan@aig.com | www.aig.com

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this emalil in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it Is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: :

The information in thig emall (and any atlachmenis) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminale the
information. If you have tecelved this emait in error, please immediately notify me by *Reply* command and permanently delete the original
and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are balieved to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer systern info which it is received and opened, it Is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiacies or affillates either jointly or sevarally, for any loss or damage
arising in any way from its use,

hitps:/securemail.aig.com/formpostdir/safeformpost.aspx 5/12/2017
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; | ) View Received Message

¢ This mall is associated with 1

+$DAS] (89832538945G)
[SLG5214M]

TP
SHUN YUAN TRADING & CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
Nov 24 2017 3:00PM
{LCRF PTE LTD]
Cheng Hoe Mator Pte Ltd

Elgriyj Reply AL! MR as Unread _[ Print Mesage_j Delete Message J ForwaLd_l

From AIG Asia Pacific nsurance Pte, Ltd, (AIG_SG), sent on 06/12/2017. 1:59 AM. N
To LKK_HQ , _ T , , e
cc NoorMariesa.AbuKassim@alg.com _ s % - o

Subject  ND OI GIA REPORT ) , _ ) - S

W

Kindly be Informed that Ol has not reported yet. O1 details as below. :

LCRF Pte Ltd

60 Anson Road

#11-01 Mapletree Anson
Singapore 077914

Office :(+65) 31584255

Thank you

Mariesa

 DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
| There are no documents.

L

https://singaporeZ.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fuscbox=SVCmail&fuseaction=dsp... 7/12/2017



MVMG18046420 / Vermogan Ace Pts Ltd - HQ i
N T Caao018 13:35 Your NCD will be affected due fo late reporting

SUBMITTED BY: Noor Roszaline Bie Rosh Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/02/2018 13:41

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pigase report comectly the details of the accident to epeed up tha claims process.

2, This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder andior the Autherised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful migrapresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of poficy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre lished by the G i Iy & Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, ba made avaliable upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent fo the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of the report being made available

aforesaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/02/2018 13.35
Date Of Accident 2411112017 15:25
Exact Location Of Accident ALONG BUKIT TIMAH SLIP ROAD TO FARRER ROAD

ountry/State of Loss SINGAPORE

of
DETAILS OF OWN VERICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLG5214M

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD

Co Reg No 201504621K
Email Addrass NGEMAIL
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-66944919

Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model AXIO

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident HIRER

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair o your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

i

Name of Insurance Company . - AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999595147

Cover Note Number

Name of Driver L.EONG LIET KEE
NRIC No §7237527J

Date Of Birth 13/10/1972

Occupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 24/09/2004

Driving Experience 13 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-30106639
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAILL
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